
From: Carol Duncan
To: Maria Resendez
Cc: David L. Cooley
Subject: FW: 100 W. Washington letter and documentation
Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 2:58:53 PM
Attachments: CityJboroMayor_20241018_112710.pdf

 
 
From: Brian Richardson <BRichardson@jonesboro.org> 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 11:10 AM
To: jmatthewcoe@westmemphisattorney.com
Cc: Carol Duncan <CDuncan@jonesboro.org>
Subject: 100 W. Washington letter and documentation

 
Hello Mr. Coe,
 
Per our conversation yesterday please see the attached letter and supporting documentation
regarding the 7 day pre-condemnation notice for 100 W. Washington Ave, Jonesboro
 
 
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to reach out to either myself or Carol Duncan.
 
 
 
Thank you for allowing electronic delivery service of this notice on behalf of Andy Smith /
Laurel Park LLC
 
 
Brian Richardson
 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY. The information transmitted herein is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, dissemination or other
use of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this in error, please contact
the sender and destroy all records of the transmission.
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